From: Sean Joseph

To: "Jim Millard"

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: RE: 2BB-MRY1114 Action Plan for Decommissioning of Milne Inlet Bulk Fuel Storage Facility and the
Construction of New Fuel Tank Storage

Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 11:47:53 AM

Hello Jim:

Could you please provide the Board with the following information:

1. The scope (Section 2) of the Action Plan states that a containment area will be constructed
for the new storage tank and supporting facilities. An explanation is required on what are
considered as supporting facilities;

2. Results of geotechnical drilling undertaken in June 2011, aimed at confirming the integrity
of the proposed tank location.

1. Confirmation is required on whether the proposed containment dyke schedule for
construction this summer (2011) would be confined to that immediately surrounding 5 M
litre tank, as depicted in the drawing No. H 337697-4020-042-001. In other words,
confirm if the extended containment area projected for future expansion of the fuel
storage facility, as shown in the same drawing, will be constructed this summer as well.

2. Alternative method(s), other than land-farming, for the treatment and/or disposal of
hydrocarbon contaminated soils affiliated with proposed decommissioning of the existing
bulk fuel storage facility at Milne Inlet.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at your earliest convenience.

Regards,
Sean

From: Jim Millard [mailto:Jim.Millard@Baffinland.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 5:15 PM

To: 'Sean Joseph'

Cc: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Subject: RE: 2BB-MRY1114 Action Plan for Decommissioning of Milne Inlet Bulk Fuel Storage Facility
and the Construction of New Fuel Tank Storage

Hi Sean, thanks for your timely update. Let me know if the Board requires any additional
information on this file. | appreciate your quick response processing this request.

Jim

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: July 7, 2011 6:15 PM

To: Jim.Millard@Baffinland.com

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: FW: 2BB-MRY1114 Action Plan for Decommissioning of Milne Inlet Bulk Fuel Storage Facility
and the Construction of New Fuel Tank Storage


mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:Jim.Millard@Baffinland.com
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Good Afternoon, Jim:

| would like to inform you that the (NWB, Board) has deferred the issuance of the letter referred to
in the email below until the week of July 11, 2011.

In the interim, if you have any comments and/or questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at
your earliest convenience.

Regards,

Sean

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 11:33 AM

To: Jim Millard'

Cc: 'NWB Sean Joseph'

Subject: 2BB-MRY1114 Action Plan for Decommissioning of Milne Inlet Bulk Fuel Storage Facility and
the Construction of New Fuel Tank Storage

Good morning Jim,

The Nunavut Water Board will be issuing letter pertaining to Action Plan for
Decommissioning of Milne Inlet Bulk Fuel Storage Facility and the Construction of New
Fuel Tank Storage request by July 7, 2011.

Regards,




